Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: TG Lim (LKK Auto)

Sent: Thursday, 2 September 2021 1:36 pm

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Cc: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: ADVISE ON THE MARKET VALUE - SKR653R (CMTD2102559/SYH)

Hi Shiau Chan and Denise,

MV is 34k.

Best Regards,

TG Lim | Automotive Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants

Phone: 6256 3561 | Email: TeowGuan@Ilkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 2 September, 2021 10:46 AM

To: TG Lim (LKK Auto)

Cc: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Subject: FW: ADVISE ON THE MARKET VALUE - SKR653R (CMTD2102559/SYH)

Dear Mr Lim,

Kindly assist to quote the range of MV...thanks.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@Ilkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Hwang, Shiang Yi <shiangyi.hwang@sompo.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 2 September 2021 10:27 am

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: ADVISE ON THE MARKET VALUE - SKR653R (CMTD2102559/SYH)
Dear LKK,

Please advise the market value for vehicle no SKR653R and date of accident on 25/08/2021.

With the evolving situation of Covid-19, we are working from home with effect from 6 April 2020 until further notice.

Best Regards



Hwang Shiang Yi
Claims Division
D: 6329 5205 | T: 6461 6555

L @ SOMPO A century of Trust

INSURANCE
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Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
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Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
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